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November 18, 2002

STATE OF FLORIDA To:

Tim Bass T

VOICE: 781-904-5258
FAX: 781-904-5601

FROM:

Paula Isler

2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD Voice: (850) 413-6502

TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

Fax: (850) 413-6503

RE:

BCGI Communications Corp. (TJ340)

Dear Mr. Bass:

Attached is the 2002 Regulatory Assessment Fee retumn form. As soon as the form and
payment are received, staff will open a docket to grant the company a voluntary cancellation.

®

Let me know if you have any questions. Thanks,

Paula Isler
Florida Public Service Commission




Tim Bass

From: Paula Isler [Plsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2002 8:19 AM

To: Tim Bass

Subject: FW: BCGI Communications Corp.'s Request for Cancellation of IXC c erti ficate (TJ340)
Categories: Regulatory PUC BCG Communications Shut-down

Dear Mr. Bass:

Just a note to let you know that a docket has still not been opened to grant
BCGI a voluntary cancellation since payment has not been received yet. Can
you let me know the status? Thanks,

Paula Isler
Florida Public Service Commission

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2002 12:36 PM

To: 'Tim Bass'

Subject: RE: BCGI Communications Corp.'s Request for Cancellation of IXC
¢ erti ficate

----- Original Message-----

From: Tim Bass [mailto:TBass@bcgi.net]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2002 12:16 PM

To: 'Paula Isler'

Subject: RE: BCGI Communications Corp.'s Request for Cancellation of IXC
c erti ficate

Fine, you can fax it to my attention at 781-904-5601.
Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2002 12:18 PM \
To: 'Tim Bass'

Subject: RE: BCGI Communications Corp.'s Request for Cancellation of IXC
c erti ficate

T

Dear Mr. Bass:

Thanks for your response. I can fax you the 2002 form now if you like.
Just let me know. Thanks, )

Paula Isler
Florida Public Service Commission

----- Original Message-----

From: Tim Bass [mailto:TBass@bcgi.net]

Sent: Monday, November 18, 2002 12:13 PM

To: 'Paula Isler'

Subject: RE: BCGI Communications Corp.'s Request for Cancellation of IXC
c erti ficate



Dear Ms. Isher:

A check for $6 and a check for $50 are being prepared. Could we send these
in right away? Is the 2002 form available now? Will we have to wait until
then form is ready, or can we take care of this now? Please advise.
Thanks .

Sincerely,

Timothy Bass, Associate General Counsel

Boston Communications Group/BCGI Communications Corp.
Direct dial: 781-904-5258 / Fax: 7B1-904-5601

Email: tbass@bcgi.net

The information contained in this e-mail message and any
attachments is confidential, and is intended only for the use
of the party to whom it is addressed.

If you are not the above-named intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or disclosure
of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify Boston
Communications Group, Inc. immediately by reply to this
message or by telephoning (781) 904-5000, and destroy this
message and its attachments, without making any copy or
distribution.

----- Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler [mailto:PIsler@PSC.STATE.FL.US]

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2002 3:38 PM

To: 'tbass@bcgi.net!

Subject: BCGI Communications Corp.'s Request for Cancellation of IXC
certi ficate

Dear Mr. Bass:

On November 14th, the Commission received your letter dated November 6,
2002, requesting cancellation of the company's IXC certificate. Before
staff can recommend voluntary cancellation, a telecommunications must comply
with Rule 25-24.474, Florida Administrative Code. A WordPerfect copy is
attached. Your letter complies with the rule except for paragraph (2) (a).

BCGI has a $6.00 penalty and interest balance for late payment of the 2000
Regulatory Assessment Fee and must either pay the 2002 fee or provide a date
the fee will be paid. As information, Regulatory Assessment Fee return
forms are mailed each mid-December and payment is due by the following
January 30th (there is a minimum $50 annual fee). Please let me know how
the company wishes to proceed. Thanks,

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

(850) 413-6502-phone

(850) 413-6503-fax
pislerepsc.state.fl.us



